
December 7, 2012 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: SSD Case File #12-46 

21st Century Technologies 
 
Sealed Source and Device Registration(s) 
NR-8263-D-801-E (Supersedes NR-0365-D-101-E) 
 

 
FROM: Lymari Sepulveda  /RA/ 
 Licensing Branch, FSME/MSSA 
 
SUBJECT: No Checklist or Safety Evaluation Performed 
 
On September 19, 2012, the Licensing Branch received an e-mail from the 
Accounts Receivable Branch indicating that the registration certificate NR-0365-
D-101-E is still active and was going to be invoiced; however, the e-license 
associated with it was terminated in May 2004.  The Licensing Branch reviewed 
the information and located the terminated license dated May 19, 2004.   
 
Based on the information above the registration certificate NR-0365-D-101-E has 
been inactivated.  
 


